
 

 

 
 

NOTICE OF 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL 

REMOTE MEETING 

1-888-475-4499 MEETING ID: 963-8285-6228  

MONDAY, APRIL 27, 2020, 6:00 PM 

 

AGENDA 

 

In response to the coronavirus pandemic, effective March 16, 2020, Texas Governor Abbott 

suspended certain Open Meeting rules to allow meetings of government bodies that are accessible 

to the public to decrease large groups of people from assembling. The suspension temporarily 

removes the requirement that government officials and members of the public be physically 

present at a meeting location. Remote Meeting Participation Information. 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. And Texas Flags 

Invocation 

Proclamations 

1. May 2020 as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness  

Items of Community Interest 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.0415 the Town Council may report on the 

following: expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; an honorary or salutary 

recognition of an individual; a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the 

governing body; and announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety 

of people in the municipality or county that has arisen after the posting of the agenda. 

Public Comment 

This item allows the public an opportunity to address the Town Council.  To comply with the 

provisions of the Open Meetings Act, the Town Council cannot discuss or take action on items 

brought before them not posted on the agenda. Please complete a request if you wish to address 

the Town Council. Comments will be limited to three minutes.  Open Forum is for information 

only.  No charges and/or complaints will be heard against any elected official, the Town, or 

employee of the Town that are prohibited by law. Please submit a Public Comment Form at least 

five minutes prior to the meeting. 

http://hickorycreek-tx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1035/Remote-Participation-Guide_3
http://hickorycreek-tx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1035/Remote-Participation-Guide_3
http://hickorycreek-tx.gov/FormCenter/Community-7/Request-to-Appear-Before-the-Town-Counci-60


 

Consent Agenda 

Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory and will be enacted with one 

motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless so requested by at least one 

member of the Town Council. 

2. March 2020 Council Meeting Minutes 

3. March 2020 Financial Statements 

Regular Agenda 

4. Report from Mayor Clark regarding COVID-19 

5. Consider and act on a resolution designating RaceTrac as the 2019 Business of the Year. 

6. Consider and act on a resolution designating Lisa Rowell as the 2019 Citizen of the Year. 

7. Consider and act on a resolution designating Antonio Banyaga and Logan Pickard as the 

2019 Scholars of the Year. 

8. Consider and act on a resolution designating Brandon Engle as the 2019 Sportsman of the 

Year. 

9. Consider and act on a resolution designating Josephine Elliott as the 2019 Sportswoman of 

the Year. 

10. Conduct a public hearing regarding the voluntary annexation of a 24.31 acre tract of land 

situated in the H.H. Swisher Survey, Abstract No. 1220 in Denton County, Texas, and 

being part of a called 36.253 acre tract of land described as “Tract 1” and part of a called 

3.2515 acre tract of land described as “Tract 2” in Executor’s Deed to Richard Goldfield, 

Brian Goldfield and Susan Goldfield, recorded in Instrument Number 2019-36351 of the 

Official Public Records of Denton County, Texas. 

11. Consider and act on a final plat of Lake Dallas RV Park, Lot 1, Block 1; being 2.687 acres 

of land out of the L. Cobb Survey, Abstract No. 284, Town of Hickory Creek ETJ, Denton 

County, Texas. The property is located in the 660 block of Main Street. 

12. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, hereby authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, to execute an 

agreement services by and between the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and Watertoyz, 

LLC; and providing an effective date. 

13. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, nominating one candidate to a slate of nominees for the board of managers of the 

Denco Area 9-1-1 District. 

14. Discussion regarding the contract with Republic Services for Solid Waste Disposal and 

Recycling Services. 



15. Discussion regarding existing landscape and hardscape located in the TxDOT Right of 

Way of the Lakeview Subdivision entrance. 

16. Discussion regarding market strategies approved by the Hickory Creek Economic 

Development Corporation to assist restaurants located in Hickory Creek. 

Adjournment 

The Town Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the 

course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas 

Government Code, Chapter 551. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for 

accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please 

contact Town Hall at 940-497-2528 or by fax 940-497-3531 so that appropriate arrangements 

can be made. 

I, Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary, for the Town of Hickory Creek certify that this meeting notice 

was posted on the bulletin board at Town Hall, 1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue, Hickory Creek, 

Texas on April 24, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. May 2020 as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness  

  



Proclamation 
by the 

Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

WHEREAS, today’s society is finding more citizens involved in motorcycling on the roads of our  

country; and 

 

WHEREAS, motorcyclists are roughly unprotected and therefore more prone to injury or death in a  

crash than other vehicle drivers; and 

 

WHEREAS, campaigns have helped inform riders and motorists alike on motorcycle safety issues to  

reduce motorcycle related risks, injuries, and, most of all, fatalities, through a comprehensive approach  

to motorcycle safety; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of all who put themselves behind the wheel, to become aware of  

motorcyclists, regarding them with the same respect as any other vehicle traveling the highways of this  

country; and it is the responsibility of riders and motorists alike to obey all traffic laws and safety  

rules; and 

 

WHEREAS, urging all citizens of our community to become aware of the inherent danger involved in  

operating a motorcycle, and for riders and motorists alike to give each other the mutual respect they 

deserve;  

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE,  I, Lynn C. Clark., Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, do hereby proclaim 

May 2020 as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness Month in the Town of Hickory Creek. Further, I urge  

all residents to do their part to increase safety and awareness in our community.  

 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and 

caused the official seal of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to be affixed this the 27th  day of April, 2020.. 

 
 

 

 

 

       

  _____________________________________ 

  Lynn C. Clark, Mayor  

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

 



 

 TEXAS ABATE CONFEDERATION, INC. 

 

Lake Cities ABATE is a local Chapter of (The) Texas ABATE Confederation, Inc., a motorcycle rights 

organization (MRO) in the State of Texas.  We are dedicated to the protection of the individual rights 

of motorcyclists through political change and awareness, charitable works, public education and the 

promotion of motorcycling. 

Our objectives are: 

a. Political involvement with the actions of our local, state, and federal government with regards 

to the rights of motorcyclists. 

b. Educate individuals in the political process, from registering to vote to running for office. 

c. Promote motorcycle safety through awareness and education programs. 

d. Improve the image of motorcyclists to the general public. 

May 2020 is Motorcycle Safety and Awareness month and one of the ways we to promote public 

awareness is requesting Proclamations from our cities, towns, counties and state.   

During the month of May, Share the Road signs are displayed to remind motorists and motorcyclists 

to “Check Twice – Save a Life”.  Below are some common causes of motor vehicle vs. motorcycle 

accidents: 

a. MAKING LEFT TURNS – Before turning LEFT, CHECK TWICE to ensure no motorcycle is 

coming.  You’re conditioned to look for cars and trucks, and it is easy to “overlook” an 

oncoming motorcycle if you’re not looking for one. 

b. PULLING OUT – Before pulling out from a parked position, CHECK TWICE by turning your 

head and LOOKING for oncoming motorcycles.  Motorcycles need more room and space to 

stop suddenly than a car or truck. 

c. CHANGING LANES – Before changing lanes use your turn signals, CHECK your mirrors and 

LOOK over your shoulder to make sure there are no motorcycles in your blind spot. 

d. SHARING A LANE – Don’t share a traffic lane with a motorcycle.  Even though a motorcycle is 

smaller than a car or truck, they are entitled to their entire lane. 

e. DON’T FOLLOW TOO CLOSE behind a motorcycle – a motorcycle needs more room than a 

car or truck to stop.  Keep a good distance behind a motorcycle, leaving enough room for you 

to stop. 

Help us reduce accidents and injuries … 

CHECK TWICE – SAVE A LIFE – DON’T TEXT WHILE DRIVING 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

2. March 2020 Council Meeting Minutes 

  



 

 

JOINT WORKSHOP SESSION OF  

THE TOWN COUNCIL WITH CORINTH CITY COUNCIL, 

 LAKE DALLAS CITY COUNCIL AND SHADY SHORES TOWN COUNCIL 

CITY OF CORINTH PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 

3501 FM 2181, CORINTH, TEXAS 76210 

TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020 

 

MINUTES 

 

Call to Order 

Mayor Bill Heidemann, City of Corinth presided over the joint workshop.  

Mayor Bill Heidemann called the meeting to order for the City of Corinth at 6:00 p.m. The 

following members were present, Mayor Bill Heidemann, Mayor Pro Tem Sam Burke, 

Councilmember Scott Garber, Councilmember Tina Henderson and Councilmember Kelly 

Pickens. The following member was absent, Councilmember Lowell Johnson. 

Mayor Michael Barnhart called the meeting to order for the City of Lake Dallas at 6:00 p.m. The 

following members were present, Mayor Michael Barnhart, Councilmember Brian Bailey, 

Councilmember Cheryl McClain and Councilmember Charlie Price. The following members were 

absent, Councilmember Megan Ray and Councilmember Andi Nolan. 

Mayor Clark called the meeting to order for the Town of Hickory Creek at 6:00 p.m. The following 

members were present, Mayor Lynn Clark, Mayor Pro Tem Paul Kenney, Councilmember Richard 

DuPree, Councilmember Chris Gordon and Councilmember Ian Theodore. The following member 

was absent, Councilmember Tracee Elrod. 

Mayor Cindy Aughinbaugh called the meeting to order for the Town of Shady Shores at 6:00 p.m. 

The following members were present, Mayor Cindy Aughinbaugh, Mayor Pro Tem Tom Newell, 

Councilmember Matthew Haines, Councilmember Mike Nowels and Councilmember Jack 

Nelson. The following member was absent, Councilmember Charles Grimes. 

Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. And Texas Flags 

Mayor Heidemann led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. And Texas Flags. 

Invocation 

Councilmember Scott Garber, City of Corinth, led the invocation. 

Business: 

1.         Presentation and discussion on governance approaches for shared services in the Lake 

Cities.        

a. Transportation 

i. DCTA rail stop (Corinth) 

ii. Shady Shores Road bridge (Lake Dallas) 

 

b. Drainage (Lake Dallas) 
i. Impact and desire for implementation of Integrated Stormwater Management 

(iSWM)  



Town Council Meeting Minutes 

March 3, 2020 

Page 2 

c. Emergency Management (Corinth) 

i. Sirens  

ii. Tabletop exercise 

 

d. Parks & Trails (Hickory Creek) 

i. Trail connectivity  

ii. Corps of Engineers trail system  

 

e. Uniformity of Building & Fire Codes (Shady Shores) 

i. Building code adoption 

ii. Fire code adoption 

 

f. Broadband  (Shady Shores) 

 

Bob Hart, Corinth City Manager, provided an overview regarding a future DCTA rail stop 

in Corinth, the tax increment reinvestment zone and mixed use development. 

 

John Cabrales, Lake Dallas City Manager, provided an overview regarding the 

reconstruction of Shady Shores Road and the Integrated Stormwater Management 

Program. 

  

Chad Thiessen, Assistant Fire Chief, provided an overview regarding storm siren upgrades 

throughout the Lake Cities and a future tabletop exercise that will be held in the event a 

natural disaster occurred in the Lake Cities to assist with preparedness.  

 

John Smith, Hickory Creek Town Administrator, provided an overview regarding an 

equestrian trail and hike/bike trial that will be constructed in the near future in Hickory 

Creek and also the importance of trail connectivity throughout the Lake Cities.  

 

Wendy Withers, Shady Shores Town Administrator, provided an overview regarding  

uniformity of building and fire codes for the four town cities/towns. A committee was 

formed with representatives from the Lake Cities to discuss and explore broadband options. 
 

2.         Presentation and discussion on an overview of the Lake Cities Fire Department and                

            service contract renewal. (Corinth) 

 

Bob Hart,  Corinth City Manager  provided an overview regarding the service agreement 

formula history, proposed 2020 fire service allocations, May 2, 2020 Corinth Special 

Election to reallocate a quarter cent sales tax from Street Maintenance to Fire Control, 

Prevention and EMS as a revenue stream. Chief Michael Ross provided an overview 

regarding the vehicle replacement schedule and mileage of the fleet.  Lee Ann 

Bunselmeyer, Director of Finance, provided an overview regarding fire department 

revenue and expenses. Discussions were held and concerns were voiced regarding 

proposed increases for the City of Lake Dallas, Town of Hickory Creek and Town of Shady 

Shores.  

 

 



Town Council Meeting Minutes 

March 3, 2020 

Page 3 

Comments: 

3.        Public Comment – Provide an opportunity for citizens to address the City/Town Councils 

on matters which are not scheduled for consideration. The Texas Open Meeting Act 

prohibits deliberation by the City/Town Council members of any subject which is not on 

the posted agenda, therefore they will not be able to discuss or take any action on items 

brought up during the citizen presentations. Citizen presentation will be limited to three (3) 

minutes per person. 

 Tom Spencer, Shady Shores, Texas, stated the formula used to determine the cost of fire 

service is outdated. 

4. Request an item be added as a discussion item to any future joint meeting agenda   

 Items to be discussed in the future include trail and sidewalk connectivity. 

Adjournment 

 

Mayor Bill Heidemann adjourned the meeting for the City of Corinth. 

Mayor Michael Barnhart adjourned the meeting for the City of Lake Dallas. 

Mayor Lynn Clark called for a motion to adjourn. Motion made by Councilmember DuPree to  

adjourn the meeting, Seconded by Councilmember Gordon.   

Voting Yea: Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Mayor Pro Tem Kenney and 

Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

Mayor Cindy Aughinbaugh adjourned the meeting for the Town of Shady Shores. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:46 p.m. 

 

 

 

Approved:     Attest: 

 

 

 

 

___________________________                __________________________         

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor    Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek   Town of Hickory Creek     

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL 

REMOTE MEETING 

MONDAY, MARCH 30, 2020 

 

MINUTES 

 

In response to the coronavirus pandemic, effective March 16, 2020, Texas Governor Abbott 

suspended certain Open Meeting rules to allow meetings of government bodies that are accessible 

to the public to decrease large groups of people from assembling. The suspension temporarily 

removes the requirement that government officials and members of the public be physically 

present at a meeting location.  

 

Call to Order 

Mayor Clark called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll Call 

The following members were present: 

Mayor Lynn Clark 

Councilmember Tracee Elrod 

Councilmember Richard DuPree 

Councilmember Chris Gordon 

Mayor Pro Tem Paul Kenney 

Councilmember Ian Theodore 

Also in attendance: 

John M. Smith, Jr., Town Administrator 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

Trey Sargent, Town Attorney 

Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. And Texas Flags 

Mayor Clark led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. and Texas Flags. 

Invocation 

Councilmember Theodore gave the invocation.  

Items of Community Interest 

On behalf of the Hickory Creek Town Council, we wish to express our thanks and appreciation to 

those who have stood in the face of a dangerous pandemic to make sure our town government 

remains stable. Town Administrator John Smith, Town Secretary Kristi Rogers and Police Chief 

Carey Dunn have led our Town well. Our town administration, police department, courts, code 

enforcement, public works and animal services have continued to serve during this difficult 

time.  These individuals could have stayed home had they chosen to, but they have remained in 

their offices doing an excellent job. Our police officers continue to serve on the front lines of our 

entire community. Our thoughts and prayers for the safety of our entire staff are the order of the 

day.  We appreciate our Hickory Creek community and the surrounding communities for their 

resolve in helping contain the spread of the virus. We thank you for your patience as we have 

begun conducting business online.                   



 

 

Town of Hickory Creek 

March 30, 2020 

Page 2 

We appreciate you working with us, and we pray that this crisis will be over soon. We were 

notified late this afternoon of the first positive case of COVID-19 in Hickory Creek and extend 

our heartfelt prayers for full recovery to this family. Please know that our thoughts and prayers 

are with all of our families and be reminded that “We’re all in this together.” We are, and always 

will be, Hickory Creek Strong. 

Thanks to the Town Administrator and staff who are not only dealing with COVID-19 but also 

flooding in the parks. The parks are currently closed due to safety concerns. 

Public Comment 

There were no speakers for public comment. 

Consent Agenda 

1. February 2020 Council Meeting Minutes 

2. February 2020 Financial Statements 

3. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

("TOWN") responding to the application of Atmos Energy Corporation - MidTex Division, 

to increase rates under the Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program; suspending the effective 

date of this rate application for forty- five days; authorizing the Town to continue to 

participate in a collation of cities known as the "Atmos Texas Municipalities." 

4. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

authorizing the Mayor of the Town of  Hickory Creek, Texas to execute an amended 

agreement between the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and Tyler Technologies, Inc. 

5. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas hereby authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas to execute an 

agreement between the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and the City of Grand Prairie, 

Texas. 

6. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

selecting a vendor for RFP# 2020-1, authorizing the Town Administrator of the Town of 

Hickory Creek, Texas to negotiate and execute an agreement between the Town of Hickory 

Creek, Texas and Martin Mechanical Heat & Air. 

7. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

herby ratifying an agreement between the Town of Hickory Creek and NDS Leasing, 

concerning an equipment lease. 

8. Consider and act on an ordinance of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

repealing Ordinance No. 2020-01-842. 

9. Consider and act on an ordinance of the Town Council of Hickory Creek, Texas, amending 

the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, Chapter 3: Building 

Regulations, by creating Article 3.11: Solar Panel Standards. 



 

 

Town of Hickory Creek 

March 30, 2020 

Page 3 

Motion made by Councilmember Gordon to approve consent agenda items 1-9 as 

presented, Seconded by Councilmember Theodore. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously.  

Regular Agenda 

10. Conduct a public hearing regarding the voluntary annexation of a 24.31 acre tract of land 

situated in the H.H. Swisher Survey, Abstract No. 1220 in the Denton County, Texas, and 

being part of a called 36.253 acre tract of land described as “Tract 1” and part of a called 

3.2515 acre tract of land described as “Tract 2” in Executor’s Deed to Richard Goldfield, 

Brian Goldfield and Susan Goldfield, recorded in Instrument Number 2019-36351 of the 

Official Public Records of Denton County, Texas. 

 Mayor Clark called the public hearing to order at 6:10 p.m. 

Motion made by Councilmember DuPree to continue the public hearing until the next regular 

council meeting to be held on April 27, 2020, Seconded by Councilmember Elrod. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

11. Consider and act on bids submitted for BID# 2020-01, Commercial Access Drive. 

 Motion made by Councilmember Theodore to award BID# 2020-01 to MSF Contracting 

Group, LLC. in the amount of $129,752.79 which includes the alternate bid, Seconded by 

Councilmember Elrod. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

Adjournment 

Motion made by Councilmember Elrod to adjourn the meeting, Seconded by Councilmember 

DuPree. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Mayor 

Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

The meeting did then stand adjourned at 6:18 p.m. 

Approved:                                                       Attest:  

  

  

___________________________                  ____________________________      

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor                                     Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek   Town of Hickory Creek 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

3. March 2020 Financial Statements 

  





































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

5. Consider and act on a resolution designating RaceTrac as the 2019 Business of the Year. 

  



 TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0427-1 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE BUSINESS OF THE YEAR AWARD 

 

WHEREAS, existing businesses contribute significantly to the local quality of life through 

corporate and employee community service; and 

 

WHEREAS, existing businesses support community charitable, social, civic, and cultural 

organization with no recognition expected; and  

 

WHEREAS, existing businesses provide the foundation for a strong, diversified economic 

base; 

WHEREAS, the efforts and contributions of these professionals to the town’s progress are 

significant; 

 

WHEREAS, since 1963, the Town of Hickory Creek has flourished due to the dedicated 

efforts of its many businesses, loyal citizens and their families, who have unselfishly given their 

personal time and other material goods in order that Hickory Creek becomes a better place to live;

  

WHEREAS, RaceTrac has supported activities in our community; and because of their 

continued contributions to our community, the town council would like to designate a business to 

receive the distinguished honor of being formally recognized as BUSINESS OF THE YEAR 

FOR 2019. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF 

HICKORY CREEK THAT THE BUSINESS OF THE YEAR AWARD BE GIVEN TO 

RACETRAC. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Hickory Creek Town Council this 27th  day of April, 

2020. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Lynn C. Clark., Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

6. Consider and act on a resolution designating Lisa Rowell as the 2019 Citizen of the Year. 

  



TOWN OF HICKOYR CREEK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0427-2 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE CITIZEN OF THE YEAR AWARD 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek was duly incorporated in 1963; and was 

organized by a group of volunteer citizens; 

 

WHEREAS, since 1963, the Town of Hickory Creek has flourished due to the dedicated 

efforts of its many loyal citizens and families, who have unselfishly given their personal time and 

other material goods in order that Hickory Creek becomes a better place to live; 

 

WHEREAS, because of the continued dedication and efforts of our citizens to improve 

the Town of Hickory Creek, the town council would like to designate a citizen to receive the 

distinguished honor of being formally recognized as CITIZEN OF THE YEAR FOR 2019. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF 

HICKORY CREEK THAT THE CITIZEN OF THE YEAR AWARD BE GIVEN TO LISA 

ROWELL. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Hickory Creek Town Council this 27th  day of April, 

2020. 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________ 

Lynn C. Clark., Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

7. Consider and act on a resolution designating Antonio Banyaga and Logan Pickard as the 

2019 Scholars of the Year. 

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0427-3 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE SCHOLARS OF THE YEAR AWARD 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek recognizes the contribution of our youth to our 

community and the important role they serve in our society; and 

 

 WHEREAS, education is a never ending process, and those individuals who are the most 

content are those who continue to develop their intellectual capacities, grow with the time in which 

they live, and work to achieve their highest potential; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the accomplishments and achievements of our youth deserve recognition and 

praise; and  

 

 WHEREAS, these students distinguish themselves not only as outstanding students and 

leaders but as an outstanding example to the youth of our community; and 

 

WHEREAS, because of the continued dedication and efforts of our citizens and their 

families, the town council does hereby desire to formally recognize  two high school students who 

have shown excellence in areas of academics and leadership to receive the distinguished honor of 

being formally recognized as SCHOLARS OF THE YEAR FOR 2019. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF 

HICKORY CREEK THAT THE SCHOLARS OF THE YEAR AWARD BE GIVEN TO 

ANTONIO BANYAGA AND LOGAN PICKARD. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Hickory Creek Town Council this 27th  day of April, 

2020. 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

8. Consider and act on a resolution designating Brandon Engle as the 2019 Sportsman of the 

Year. 

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0427-4 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE SPORTSMAN OF THE YEAR AWARD 

 

WHEREAS, we realize that participation in organized athletics helps build character and 

teaches a wholesome sense of good sportsmanship among our youth; and 

 

WHEREAS, to really excel in any one sport, a young person must demonstrate, in addition 

to a great deal of natural ability, an outstanding spirit of dedication, enthusiasm, hard work; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek urges our community to reward kids who believe 

in themselves, each other and the future; 

 

WHEREAS, because of the continued dedication and efforts of our citizens and their 

families, the town council does hereby desire to formally recognize a high school student who has 

shown exceptional sportsmanship during the year to receive the distinguished honor of being 

formally recognized as SPORTSMAN OF THE YEAR FOR 2019. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF 

HICKORY CREEK THAT THE SPORTSMAN OF THE YEAR AWARD BE GIVEN TO 

BRANDON ENGLE. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Hickory Creek Town Council this 27th  day of April, 

2020. 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

9. Consider and act on a resolution designating Josephine Elliott as the 2019 Sportswoman of 

the Year. 

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0427-5 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE SPORTSWOMAN OF THE YEAR AWARD 

 

WHEREAS, we realize that participation in organized athletics helps build character and 

teaches a wholesome sense of good sportsmanship among our youth; and 

 

WHEREAS, to really excel in any one sport, a young person must demonstrate, in addition 

to a great deal of natural ability, an outstanding spirit of dedication, enthusiasm, hard work; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek urges our community to reward kids who believe 

in themselves, each other and the future; 

 

WHEREAS, because of the continued dedication and efforts of our citizens and their 

families, the town council does hereby desire to formally recognize a high school athlete who has 

shown exceptional sportsmanship during the year to receive the distinguished honor of being 

formally recognized as SPORTSWOMAN OF THE YEAR FOR 2019. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF 

HICKORY CREEK THAT THE SPORTSWOMAN OF THE YEAR AWARD BE GIVEN 

TO JOSEPHINE ELLIOTT. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Hickory Creek Town Council this 27th  day of April, 

2020. 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

11. Consider and act on a final plat of Lake Dallas RV Park, Lot 1, Block 1; being 2.687 acres 

of land out of the L. Cobb Survey, Abstract No. 284, Town of Hickory Creek ETJ, Denton 

County, Texas. The property is located in the 660 block of Main Street. 

  



 

 

April 16, 2020 
AVO 37638.200 
 
Ms. Chris Chaudoir 
Town of Hickory Creek 
1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue 
Hickory Creek, TX 75065  
 
RE:  Lake Dallas RV Park (formerly Hickory Creek Estates) – Final Plat 
 3rd Review 
 
Dear Ms. Chaudoir: 
 
The Town of Hickory Creek received a Final Plat application for the Lake Dallas RV Park on February 
10, 2020. A revised application was sent March 18, 2020. A third submittal was received April 7, 2020. 
The surveyor is Arthur Land Surveying. The engineer is Ridinger Associates, Inc.  The owner is BSS 
Family Properties, LLC. There are comments shown in the letter below: 
 
Halff recommends approval of the Final Plat, contingent upon addressing the following 
comment.

Final Plat

1. Please add a statement, that is satisfactory to the Town, that clearly defines who is responsible 
for future maintenance within public access easements. Our suggestion would be a statement 
similar to the following, though we suggest the Town Attorney approve the statement to be 
included on the Final Plat before Town Council approval.

“Within limits of public easements, owner shall be responsible for maintenance of 

pavement, drainage and other improvements.”

 

Also, we continue to note Lot 1 is a “Flag Lot” located behind existing Tract 1.  Flag lots are generally 
not ideal because of the narrow width of the lot from the public street back to the lot.  This narrow 
width with a flag lot has the following problems: 

a. Makes it difficult for emergency vehicles. 
b. Requires a long driveway. 
c. Creates a secluded area behind the front lot. 
d. Rear lot has no control over what is developed on the front lot. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Ms. Chris Chaudoir 
Town of Hickory Creek 

April 16, 2020 
Page 2 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. 

         
Lee Williams, PE 
Project Manager 
 
C: Kristi Rogers – Town Secretary 
 John Smith – Town Administrator 



BSS Family
Properties, LLC

Doc. No. 2020-17842
R.P.R.D.C.T.

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
117,042 SQ.FT.
2.687 ACRES

MIN. FFE=539.00'

POINT OF
BEGINNING

(also known as "Old Highway 24")

BSS Family Properties, LLC
Document No. 2020-11109
Document No. 2020-15921

R.P.R.D.C.T.

United States Army
Corps of Engineers

Volume 411, Page 194
D.R.D.C.T.

"Lake Lewisville"

Jeff Knight
Volume 5147, Page 2627

R.P.R.D.C.T.

called "Tract 2"
Michael S. Haynes

Volume 4861, Page 1970
R.P.R.D.C.T.

Ronald Ward and
Erika Ward

Doc. No. 2019-103492
R.P.R.D.C.T.

Betty Kelp
Volume 2286, Page 46

R.P.R.D.C.T.

Stew Partners, Ltd.
Volume 5413, Page 5434

R.P.R.D.C.T.

Ronald Ward and
Erika Ward

Doc. No. 2019-103494
R.P.R.D.C.T.

Ronald J. Ward and wife,
Erika K. Ward Document

No. 2019-130721
R.P.R.D.C.T.

Lynnkate, LLC
Document No. 2011-19115

R.P.R.D.C.T.

Kerry Noland and wife,
Lanita Noland

Document No. 2016-102975
R.P.R.D.C.T.

V
A

RI
A

BL
E 

W
ID

TH
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

60' RIGHT-OF-WAYLot 18

Lot 17

Lot 16

Lot 15 Lot 14
Lot 13

Block B
Lakewood Gardens Addition

Volume 10, Page 4
P.R.D.C.T.

remainder of called "TRACT 1"
Charles Marcotte and Kristie

Marcotte
Volume 4383, Page 37
Doc. No. 2020-11110

R.P.R.D.C.T.

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK ETJ LIMITS

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK LIMITS

DRAWN BY: E.R.       DATE:  02/05/2020      CHECKED BY:  T.M.      JOB NO.:  WR1911.3877-06

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1. Bearings and distances are based on Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North
Central Zone 4202 North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83) (U.S. Foot).

2. This property lies within Zone "X" (Non Flood Hazard Area) & Zone "AE" (100 YR
Flood Hazard Area) of  the Flood Insurance Rate Map for Denton County, Texas and
Incorporated Areas, map no. 480774 0535 G, dated April 18, 2011, via scaled map
location and graphic plotting and by physical location of  the 537' contour line as per
topographic study of the site.

3. Notice: Selling a portion of  this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of  City
subdivision ordinance and state platting statutes and is subject to fines and withholding of
utilities and building certificates.

4. The purpose of  this plat is to create 1 recorded lot from a previously unrecorded tract of
land and to dedicate easements for development.

5. Within limits of  Utility easements (public water/sanitary sewer), owner shall be
responsible for replacement of  parking/road removed, as necessary, by LCMUA for
maintenance or replacement of public water/sanitary sewer facilities.

6. Owner agrees that it shall be solely responsible for replacing, repairing, maintaining, and removal
of  any improvements within all fire lane, drainage, public access, or utility easements described
herein.  Owner agrees that the Town of  Hickory Creek is not responsible for replacing, repairing,
or maintaining any improvements in, under, or over any easements located on the property
described herein.

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

WHEREAS BSS Family Properties, LLC is the owner of  a 2.687 acre tract of  land situated in the L. Cobb Survey, Abstract No. 284,
in Denton County, Texas, and being that same tract of  land conveyed to said BSS Family Properties, LLC by deed as recorded in
Document No. 2020-11109, and as corrected in Document No. 2020-15921, of  the Real Property Records of  Denton County, Texas
(R.P.R.D.C.T.), and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows (Bearings and distances are based on Texas
State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North Central Zone 4202 North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83) (U.S. Foot)):

BEGINNING at an "X" found in concrete for the southeast corner of the herein described tract, same being the southeast corner of said
BSS Family Properties, LLC tract, same being the southwest corner of  that certain tract of  land described by deed to Ronald J. Ward
and wife, Erika K. Ward, as recorded in Document Number 2019-130721, R.P.R.D.C.T., and lying on the northerly right-of-way line
of Main Street (60 foot right-of-way);

THENCE North 72 degrees 47 minutes 09 seconds West (Basis of  bearings per deed: V. 4383, P. 37), with the northerly line of  said
Main Street, a distance of 100.02 feet to a 1/2 inch capped iron rod stamped "ARTHUR SURVEYING COMPANY" set for corner;

THENCE North 17 degrees 12 minutes 51 Seconds East, a distance of  85.61 feet to a 1/2 inch capped iron rod stamped "ARTHUR
SURVEYING COMPANY" set for corner;

THENCE North 07 degrees 53 minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 159.89 feet to a fence corner post found for corner;

THENCE North 86 degrees 59 minutes 12 seconds West, generally along or near a fence line, a distance of  172.13 feet to a 1/2 inch
capped iron rod stamped "ARTHUR SURVEYING COMPANY" set for corner;

THENCE South 16 degrees 14 minutes 29 seconds West, departing said fence line, a distance of  64.52 feet to a 1/2 inch capped iron
rod stamped "ARTHUR SURVEYING COMPANY" set for corner;

THENCE South 07 degrees 23 minutes 29 seconds West, a distance of  125.50 feet to a 1/2 inch capped iron rod stamped "ARTHUR
SURVEYING COMPANY" set for corner lying on the North right-of-way line of said Main Street;

THENCE North 72 degrees 47 minutes 09 seconds West, with the North right-of-way line of  said Main Street, a distance of  15.22 feet
to a 6-inch wood fence corner post found for the common south corner of  said BSS Family Properties, LLC tract and that certain tract
of land described by deed to BSS Family Properties, LLC, as recorded in Document Number 2020-17842, R.P.R.D.C.T.;

THENCE North 07 degrees 23 minutes 29 seconds East, departing the North line of  said Main Street, with the east line of  said BSS
Family Properties, LLC tract (2020-17842), a distance of  437.13 feet to an 8 inch wood fence corner post found for the Northwest
corner of  said BSS Family Properties, LLC tract (2020-11109), same being the Northeast corner of  said BSS Family Properties, LLC
tract (2020-17842), and lying on the south line of  that certain tract of  land described by deed to the United States of  America Corps of
Engineers, as recorded in Volume 411, Page 194 of  the Deed Records of  Denton County, Texas (being commonly known as "Lake
Lewisville");

THENCE North 83 degrees 10 minutes 55 seconds East, with a south line of  said Lake Lewisville tract, a distance of  193.33 feet to a
Corps of  Engineers monument found for corner, same being the southwest corner of  that certain tract of  land described by deed to Jeff
Knight, as recorded in Volume 5147, Page 2627, R.P.R.D.C.T.;

THENCE North 89 degrees 18 minutes 44 seconds East, with the south line of  said Knight tract, a distance of  132.89 feet to a 3/8 inch
iron rod found for corner, same being the northwest corner of  that certain called "Tract 2" of  that same tract of  land described by deed
to Michael S. Haynes, as recorded in Volume 4861, Page 1970, R.P.R.D.C.T.;

THENCE South 07 degrees 01 minutes 12 seconds West, with the west line of  said Haynes Tract 2, passing at a distance of  121.00
feet a 3 inch fence corner post found for the northwest corner of  a tract of  land conveyed to Ronald Ward and Erika Ward, by deed
recorded in Document Number 2019-103492, R.P.R.D.C.T., continuing on said course passing at a distance of  240.60 feet a 3/8 inch
iron rod found for the northwest corner of  a tract of  land conveyed to Ronald Ward and Erika Ward, by deed recorded in Document
Number 2019-103494, R.P.R.D.C.T., continuing on said course passing at a distance of  360.41 feet a 1/2 inch iron rod found for the
northwest corner of  said Ward tract (Document No. 2019-130721), and continuing on said course for a total distance of  559.14 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 117,042 square feet or 2.687 acres of land, more or less.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

THAT BSS Family Properties, LLC do hereby adopt this plat designating the herein described property as Lot 1, Block 1, Lake
Dallas RV Park, an Addition to Denton County, Texas, and does hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets and easements
shown hereon.

BSS FAMILY PROPERTIES, LLC

By: _________________________________

      Authorized Representative

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF ______________ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of  Texas, on this day personally
appeared_________________, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged
to me that she executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this ________day of ______________________ 20____.

___________________________________

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

PRELIMINARY

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

This is to certify that I, Thomas W. Mauk, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas, have platted the subdivision
from an actual survey on the ground, and that this plat correctly represents that survey made by me or under my direction and
supervision.

______________________________
Thomas W. Mauk, R.P.L.S.
No. 5119

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of  Texas, on this day personally appeared Thomas W.
Mauk, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed
the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this ________day of ______________________ 20____.

___________________________________

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

SCALE:  1" = 30'

30' 0 15' 30' 60' 220 Elm St., # 200 - Lewisville, TX 75057
Ph. 214.217.2544 - TFRN# 10063800

arthursurveying.com Established 1986












-- FEBRUARY, 2020--

LEGEND:
I.P.F. - IRON PIPE FOUND
VOL. - VOLUME
PG. - PAGE
I.R.S. - 12" IRON ROD SET WITH YELLOW
PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "ARTHUR
SURVEYING COMPANY"
I.R.F. - IRON ROD FOUND
F.C.P. - FENCE CORNER POST
FND. - FOUND
C.M. - CONTROLLING MONUMENT
P.R.D.C.T. - PLAT RECORDS, DENTON
COUNTY, TEXAS
R.P.R.D.C.T. - REAL PROPERTY RECORDS,
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Recommended for Approval
_________________________________________
Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission Date

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas

Approved For Preparation of Final Plat
________________________________________

Mayor, Town of Hickory Creek, Texas Date

The undersigned, the town secretary of Town of Hickory Creek, Texas,
hereby certifies that the foregoing final plat of the ____________

subdivision or addition to the Town of Hickory Creek was submitted to the
town council on the ___________ of ________19 __, and the council, by

formal action, then and there accepted the dedication of streets, alleys,
parks, easements, public places, and water and sewer lines, as shown and

set forth in and upon said plat, and said council further authorized the
Mayor to note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her name as

hereinabove subscribed.

Witness my hand this __________ day of __________A.D., 20_____.
_____________________________

Town Secretary
Town of Hickory Creek, Texas

Case No. ____________

VICINITY MAP                                              1" = 1500'

SITE

COMMERCIAL

PH: 972-353-8000
LEWISVILLE, TX 75067

550 S. EDMONDS LANE, SUITE 101
RIDINGER ASSOCIATES, INC.

FRISCO, TX 75033
1536 LANTERN TRAIL

BSS FAMILY PROPERTIES, LLC

LCMUA SIGNATURE BLOCK

On the _______ day of  ____________, 20____, all permanent
Lake Cities Municipal Utility Authority (LCMUA) easements
dedicated per this plat were approved and accepted by
LCMUA.

Signed: ________________________________

________________________________ (Name)

General Manager, LCMUA



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

12. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, hereby authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, to execute an 

agreement services by and between the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and Watertoyz, 

LLC; and providing an effective date. 

  



RESOLUTION 2020-0427-   PAGE 1 

 

 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0427-__ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF 

THE TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, 

TEXAS AND WATERTOYZ, LLC; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek (the “Town”), Texas is a Type A General Law 

Municipality located in Denton County, Texas, created in accordance with the provisions of the 

Texas Local Government Code and operating pursuant to enabling legislation of the State of 

Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has been presented with a proposed Agreement by and 

between the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and WaterToyz, LLC (hereinafter the "Agreement”) 

for the use of the Town’s public property to access Lake Lewisville and certain economic 

development matters, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein 

by reference; and 

 
WHEREAS, upon full review and consideration of the Agreement, and all matters 

attendant and related thereto, the Town Council is of the opinion that the terms and conditions 

thereof should be approved, and that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute them on behalf of 

the Town of Hickory Creek. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 

Hickory Creek, Texas: 

 
Section 1: That the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, is hereby authorized 

to execute on behalf of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, the Agreement attached hereto as 

Exhibit A. 

 
Section 2: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas this 27th  day of April, 2020 
 

 
 
 

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 



RESOLUTION 2020-0427-   PAGE 2 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
 

Dorwin L. Sargent, III, Town Attorney 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 



AGREEMENT TO AMEND AND EXTEND 

 

THIS AGREEMENT TO AMEND AND EXTEND is by and between the Town of 

Hickory Creek (“Town”) and Watertoyz, LLC (“Watertoyz”) (collectively the “Parties”), to 

extend the Original Agreement, as defined below. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the Town is a Type A general law municipality, duly incorporated under 

the laws and Constitution of the State of Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the Town entered into an original agreement (the “Original Agreement”) 

with Watertoyz on May 21, 2019; 

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to extend the term of the Original Agreement 

through May 21, 2021. 

I. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the foregoing, and for other good and 

valuable consideration described herein, the Parties agree that: 

1. The Parties desire to extend the Original Agreement through May 21, 2021, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

 

2. All other provisions of the Agreement are hereby ratified. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties enter into this Agreement on the 27th day of 

April, 2020. 

 

      Watertoyz, LLC 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Gabriel G. Angeri, Managing Member 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Lynn C. Clark, Mayor 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT A 











Watertoyz LLC 

388 Crockett St., Lewisville, TX  75057 
214-923-0710   §   watertoyztx@gmail.com 

March 31, 2020

Town of Hickory Creek Council
Hickory Creek, Texas

Dear Council Member:

Please accept this letter of application to renew our permit to operate our boat rental business in the 
Town of Hickory Creek.

In the past we have operated our business at area parks by providing hundreds of people with an 
opportunity to enjoy outings in Lake Lewisville. Our business is successful because of the extensive 
need in our community for outdoor activities at a reasonable price and under safe conditions. We at 
Watertoyz operate our business in a safe and proper manner, respectful of all fellow boaters and with a 
tradition of fellowship and mutual support of all park users.

Our vision is to convert the lake from a passive landmark limited for use by only people that are willing
to make a substantial investment and time dedication of owning a boat and committing to all the 
obligations that come with it, and to provide opportunities for people of all ages and limited budgets to 
join in the fun at the Lake, whether swimming, waterskiing, jet skiing, fishing or simply cruising 
around the Lake.

In light of this opportunity, we are requesting that the Council renews our permit to operate our 
business during the year 2020.  We look forward to another successful year of providing our services in
Hickory Creek and count with your support to provide our community with this outdoor opportunity to 
enjoy boating in Lake Lewisville/Lake Dallas. 

Please let us know any concerns that you may have. We much appreciate your consideration and look 
forward to a productive relationship with the Town of Hickory Creek for years to come.

Sincerely,

Gabriel G. Angeli

Attach.: Draft of 2020 Agreement between Town of Hickory Creek and Watertoyz LLC



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

13. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, nominating one candidate to a slate of nominees for the board of managers of the 

Denco Area 9-1-1 District. 

  



 

 

TO: Denco Area 9-1-1 District Participating Municipal Jurisdictions 

FROM: Gregory S. Ballentine, Executive Director 

DATE: March 31, 2020 

RE: Nomination for the Denco Area 9-1-1 District Board of Managers 

Chapter 772, Texas Health and Safety Code, provides for the Denco Area 9-1-1 District Board of Managers to have 
“two members appointed jointly by all the participating municipalities located in whole or part of the district.” The 
enclosed resolution describes the appointment process of a municipal representative. 

Each year on September 30th, the term of one of the two members appointed by participating municipalities expires. 
This year it is the term of Jim Carter. Members are eligible for consecutive terms and Mr. Carter has expressed his 
desire to serve another term. 

Denco requests the following actions by the governing bodies of each of the 32 municipalities in the district: 

1. Immediate Action (Nominate): If your city/town would like to nominate a candidate to represent 
the municipalities on the Denco Board of Managers, please send a letter of nomination, by way of 
council action, and résumé of the candidate to the Denco Area 9-1-1 District office.  Nominees are 
historically current or formal elected officials in the district; however, there are no official 
prerequisites. For a nomination to be considered, written notification of council action must reach 
the Denco Area 9-1-1 District by 5:00 p.m. May 31, 2020. No nominations shall be considered after 
that time. 

2. Future Action (Vote): On June 1, 2020, Denco staff will send the slate of nominees to each city/town 
for consideration, requesting the city/town council vote by resolution for one of the nominees. 
Written notice of the council’s selection must reach the Denco Area 9-1-1 District by 5:00 p.m. on 
July 31, 2020. No votes will be accepted after that time.  However, if a nominating municipality does 
not thereafter formally vote, its nomination will automatically count as a vote for its nominee. 

3. Process Closure (Results): The candidate with the most votes will be the municipalities’ 
representative to the Denco Area 9-1-1 District Board of Managers for the two-year term beginning 
October 1, 2020. 

 
Please send a copy of your council’s official action and candidate résumé to the Denco Area 9-1-1 District, 1075 
Princeton Street, Lewisville, TX 75067 or to Melinda Camp at melinda.camp@denco.org. Denco staff will 
acknowledge receipt and sufficiency of the submitted documents. If that acknowledgement is not received within 
one (1) business day, or you have any other questions, please contact Ms. Camp at 972-221-0911. As a courtesy, 
Denco will provide notification of your council’s action to the nominee. 

A sample nomination resolution has been enclosed for your convenience. Thank you for your support of the Denco 
Area 9-1-1 District. 

Enclosures 



 TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2020-0427-___ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 

OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, NOMINATING ONE 

CANDIDATE TO A SLATE OF NOMINEES FOR THE 

BOARD OF MANAGERS OF THE DENCO AREA 9-1-1 

DISTRICT. 

  

WHEREAS, Section 772, Health and Safety Code, provides that two voting members of the Board 

of Managers of an Emergency Communications District shall be appointed jointly by all cities and 

towns lying wholly or partly within the District; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS: 

 Section 1 

 

The Town of Hickory Creek hereby NOMINATES Jim Carter as candidate for appointment to 

the Board of Managers for the Denco Area 9-1-1 District. 

 

 Section 2 

 

That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 27th day of April, 2020 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Lynn C. Clark, Mayor     

      Town of Hickory Creek 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:               APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_________________________   _______________________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Tow Secretary                         Dorwin L. Sargent, III, Town Attorney 

Town of Hickory Creek   Town of Hickory Creek 

 



JIM CARTER   

6101 Long Prairie Road 
Ste 744-110 
Flower Mound, Texas 75028 

(817) 239-7791 
jim.carter1@icloud.com 

 

  

EDUCATION  

College Degree: University of Georgia, B.B.A. Finance 

Post Graduate: Georgia Tech, University of Tennessee, University of 
Michigan, Texas Women’s University, American 
Management Association 

  

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE  

Department Head, Finance General Motors Corporation   

Zone Vice-President Frito-Lay, Inc., International and Domestic Development 

President, C.E.O. Mercantile Corporation 
Responsible for 3 Banks, developed 2,000 prime 
commercial acres in Fort Worth adjacent to I-35W, 

Current: Principal James P. Carter & Associates – Consultant & Mediator 
To business and governmental entities 

Professional Licenses  Texas Real Estate License, Certified Mediator 
  

PUBLIC SERVICE EXPERIENCE  

Mayor Trophy Club, Texas – 14 years 

Municipal Court Judge Trophy Club, Texas – 12 years 

Emergency Manager Trophy Club, Texas – 14 years 

County Commissioner  Denton County, Texas – 8 years 

Vice President Texas Association of Counties 

President-Current Denton County Emergency Services District #1 
Fire and Emergency Medical over 65 square miles 

Serving 5 municipalities: (Argyle, Bartonville, Copper 

Canyon, Draper, and Northlake);  

Lantana Freshwater Supply Districts #6 and #7 

and unincorporated areas of Denton County 

Texas State Board Member- 

Current 

 

State Association Fire and Emergency Service Districts – 
Trains Emergency Services District Commissioners 



 

Board Member Denco 911- 
Current        

Emergency telecommunications system that assists its 
member jurisdictions in managing police, fire and 
medical emergency calls. 

Mission Leader – Guatemala Constructed purified water system in remote villages, 
shared the “Good News” of Jesus’s love. 

Team Leader  Provide housing and food to victims of Hurricane Katrina. 

Team Leader Made several trips to Sabine Pass to aid victims of 
Hurricane Rita. 

 
COMMUNITY AND CHARITY SERVICES 

Baylor Healthcare System Trustee – 10 Years 

University of North Texas President’s Council 

Texas Student Housing Corp Chairman – 20 Years, providing Residential Scholarships 
at UNT, A&M, UT Austin 

Boy Scouts of America Longhorn Council, District Chairman 

First Baptist Church, Trophy Club                 Chairman, Stewardship Committee and Senior Bible 
Teacher 

US MILITARY  

US Navy 11 years – active and reserve service 

 

Honors: Who’s Who in the South and Southwest, Who’s Who in U.S. Executives, Honorary Fire 
Chief Argyle Fire District 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

14. Discussion regarding the contract with Republic Services for Solid Waste Disposal and 

Recycling Services. 

  


























































	Top
	1. May 2020 as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness
	Proclamation (Motorcycle Safety and Awareness)
	2020 TX ABATE Brief Summary

	2. March 2020 Council Meeting Minutes
	03-03-20 Joint Workshop Session of the Town Council Minutes Document
	03-30-2020 Special Meeting of the Town Council Minutes

	3. March 2020 Financial Statements
	March 2020 Financials
	March LOGIC Statements

	4. Report from Mayor Clark regarding COVID-19
	5. Consider and act on a resolution designating RaceTrac as the 2019 Business of the Year.
	2020-0427-1 Resolution 2019 Business of the Year

	6. Consider and act on a resolution designating Lisa Rowell as the 2019 Citzen of the Year.
	2020-0427-2 Resolution 2019 Citizen of the Year

	7. Consider and act on a resolution designating Antonio Banyaga and Logan Pickard as the 2019 Scholars of the Year.
	2020-0427-3 Resolution 2019 Scholar of the Year

	8. Consider and act on a resolution designating Brandon Engle as the 2019 Sportsman of the Year.
	2020-0427-4 Resolution 2019 Sportsman of the Year

	9. Consider and act on a resolution designating Josephine Elliott as the 2019 Sportswoman of the Year.
	2020-0427-5 Resolution 2019 Sportswoman of the Year

	10. Conduct a public hearing regarding the voluntary annexation of a 24.31 acre tract of land situated in the H.H. Swisher Survey, Abstract No. 1220 in Denton County, Texas, and being part of a called 36.253 acre tract of land described as “Tract 1” and part of a called 3.2515 acre tract of land described as “Tract 2” in Executor’s Deed to Richard Goldfield, Brian Goldfield and Susan Goldfield, recorded in Instrument Number 2019-36351 of the Official Public Records of Denton County, Texas.
	11. Consider and act on a final plat of Lake Dallas RV Park, Lot 1, Block 1; being 2.687 acres of land out of the L. Cobb Survey, Abstract No. 284, Town of Hickory Creek ETJ, Denton County, Texas. The property is located in the 660 block of Main Street.
	Final Plat_LakeDallasRVPark_3rd Review (04-16-20)
	(04-22-20) FINAL PLAT - 661 Main - Lake Dallas-24X36

	12. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, hereby authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, to execute an agreement services by and between the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and Watertoyz, LLC; and providing an effective date.
	2020-0427-  Resolution - WatertToyz
	WaterToyzExtension
	Hickory Creek - Letter of Application 4.03.20

	13. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, nominating one candidate to a slate of nominees for the board of managers of the Denco Area 9-1-1 District
	Nomination Letter 2020
	2020-0427-Resolution Nominating Member to DENCO 911
	Denco 911 Jim Carter Resume

	14. Discussion regarding the contract with Republic Services for Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services.
	Hickory Creek 2017 Signed Contract
	Hickory Creek 2017 Contract Signed Addendum 1

	15. Discussion regarding existing landscape and hardscape located in the TxDOT Right of Way of the Lakeview Subdivision entrance.
	16. Discussion regarding market strategies approved by the Hickory Creek Economic Development Corporation to assist restaurants located in Hickory Creek.
	Bottom

